




































1

Rebecca Oldham

From: Booking system <no-reply@grovelandma.com>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 9:24 PM

To: Rebecca Oldham

Subject: You've received a new booking request!

You need to approve a new booking Pines Area ‐ Softball for: September 10, 2023 08:00, September 15, 2023 ‐ 
September 16, 2023, September 22, 2023 ‐ September 23, 2023, September 29, 2023 ‐ September 30, 2023, October 6, 
2023, October 13, 2023 ‐ October 14, 2023, October 20, 2023 ‐ October 21, 2023, October 27, 2023 ‐ October 28, 2023 
13:00 
 
Person detail information: 

Start Time:08:00 
End Time:13:00 
Organization Name:Pentucket Youth Softball 
Person in Charge:Karen LeBel  
Address:16 Rollins St  
Town:Groveland  
Zip Code:01834 
Email:Klebel925@yahoo.com 
Phone:7813547986 
How many games?:Double headers Saturdays  
How many players?: 
How many hours?: 
Details: 
Friday nights practice 5:30 to 7:00pm  
 
 
Currently a new booking is waiting for approval. Please visit the moderation panel https://grovelandma.com/wp‐
admin/admin.php?page=wpbc&view_mode=vm_listing&tab=actions&wh_booking_id=37. 
 
Thank you, Town of Groveland, MA 
https://grovelandma.com 



Plan Years
Plan Year Start Date Assets Included Cost Budget Surplus Beginning Estimated OCI Ending Estimated OCI

1 8/1/2021 0:00 7 $253,024 $76 75.44 74.82
2 8/1/2022 0:00 15 $222,499 $1,277 74.82 74.45
3 8/1/2023 0:00 10 $239,581 $96 74.45 74.1
4 8/1/2024 0:00 11 $236,071 $2,425 74.1 73.76
5 8/1/2025 0:00 6 $249,289 $0 73.76 73.15
6 8/1/2026 0:00 6 $237,905 $495 73.15 72.26





GROVELAND MUNICIPAL DRAFT ACTIVITY LIST (July 10, 2021)

Plan YearProjected Date Asset ID Activity Activity CostBeginning Estimated OCIEnd Est OCI
1 5/20/2022 0:00 GROSEVENSTARRD01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $78,052 68.6 99.3
1 8/1/2021 0:00 GROSEVENSTARRD00B BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $4,097 63.4 98.5
1 8/1/2021 0:00 GROCENTERST09 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $75,016 62.6 98.5
1 8/1/2021 0:00 GROSEVENSTARRD00C BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $18,190 62.6 98.5
1 8/1/2021 0:00 GROROLLINSST07 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $18,803 62.6 98.5
1 8/1/2021 0:00 GROCENTERST00B BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $34,652 65.6 98.5
1 8/1/2021 0:00 GROCENTERST00D BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $24,215 55.4 98.5
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROBIRCHAV01 BC - Reclamation - Hammermill $14,830 26.2 100.0
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROCATALPAAV01 BC - Reclamation - Hammermill $3,290 8.9 100.0
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROPALMAV01 BC - Reclamation - Hammermill $7,218 16.3 100.0
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROLINDENAV03 BC - Reclamation - Hammermill $3,306 36.0 100.0
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROLINDENAV04 BC - Reclamation - Hammermill $8,147 5.6 100.0
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROCYPRESSAV01 BC - Reclamation - Hammermill $10,344 4.7 100.0
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROCENTERST00F BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $2,431 76.8 98.5
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROWASHINGTONST02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $80,551 64.0 98.5
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROCENTERST02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $39,267 64.7 98.5
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROCENTERST03 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $15,168 63.0 98.5
2 1/4/2023 0:00 GROCHESTNUTST02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $5,906 67.9 98.9
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROCHESTNUTST03 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $6,122 63.6 98.5
2 6/1/2023 0:00 GROCENTERST01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $2,996 68.7 99.3
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROGROVEST01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $7,663 56.4 98.5
2 8/1/2022 0:00 GROELMPARKE03 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $15,258 63.6 98.5
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROGEORGIAST03 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $1,823 64.1 98.5
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROBIRCHWOODTR01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $2,175 59.8 98.5
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROBALDWINTR02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $1,568 65.7 98.5
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROABBOTTST01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $2,495 66.7 98.5
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROANNEST02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $1,654 65.7 98.5
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROKNOXAV01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $1,240 49.3 98.5
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROSCHOOLST01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $197,447 59.2 98.5
3 6/12/2024 0:00 GROCENTERST00 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $27,192 68.7 99.4
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROBURGETST01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $1,890 61.6 98.5
3 8/1/2023 0:00 GROPONDST02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $2,097 56.8 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROKINGST04 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $8,657 62.4 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROKINGST01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $33,865 62.7 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROPERRYPARK01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $10,591 62.4 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROKINGST06 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $48,065 59.2 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROKINGST08 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $39,399 63.7 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROKINGST07 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $9,686 64.7 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROKINGST02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $24,547 75.7 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROKINGST03 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $7,537 80.0 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROKINGST05 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $3,329 76.7 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROCARLIDARD01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $48,186 62.7 98.5
4 8/1/2024 0:00 GROCEMETERYUPPERST BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $2,210 60.1 98.5
5 8/1/2025 0:00 GROROLLINSST03 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $4,592 59.8 98.5
5 8/1/2025 0:00 GROELMAV01 BC - Reclamation - Hammermill $8,305 0.0 100.0
5 8/1/2025 0:00 GROLARCHAV01 BC - Reclamation - Hammermill $14,037 3.3 100.0
5 8/1/2025 0:00 GROWASHINGTONST05 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $157,866 64.7 98.5
5 8/1/2025 0:00 GROWASHINGTONST03 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $56,299 67.3 98.5
5 8/1/2025 0:00 GROROLLINSST02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $8,190 68.7 98.5
6 8/1/2026 0:00 GROMAINST04B BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $6,193 58.3 98.5
6 8/1/2026 0:00 GROMAINST04A BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $2,518 62.7 98.5
6 1/7/2027 0:00 GROMAINST05 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $86,051 67.9 98.9
6 8/1/2026 0:00 GROSALEMST01 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $130,240 64.7 98.5
6 11/14/2026 0:00 GROBYFIELDRD00 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $2,926 67.6 98.8
6 8/1/2026 0:00 GROALPHARD02 BC - Cold Plane and Overlay $9,977 66.7 98.5



















TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

150 CENTER STREET
GROVELAND, MA

STRAWBERRY FIELDS
Board of Selectmen Meeting

SEMPTEMBER 25th, 2023

NITSCH ENGINEERING  |  INNES ASSOCIATES  |  RKG ASSOCIATES



2TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Introductions

Planner & Urban 

Designer

Chris Herlich, AICP

Principal

Emily Keys Innes, AICP, 

LEED AP ND

Project Manager

Brian Creamer, 

AICP, SITES AP

Water Resources 

Designer/Planner

Sydnie Picard, EIT, 

ENV SP

Town Administrator

Rebecca Oldham 

Town Planner/ 

Environmental Program 

Coordinator

Annie Schindler

Town of Groveland

Consultant Team

Planning Analyst

Mengyao Li

MassDevelopment

Vice President Real Estate

Amanda Gregoire 



3TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Project Schedule

Site Analysis 
& 

Background 
Review

March-May

Community 
Engagement 
Session #1

May 18th

Site Design 
Concept 

Development

May - July

Community 
Engagement 
Session #2

July 27th

Site Design 
Refinement

Summer 
2023

Community 
Engagement 
Session #3 
(Groveland 

Day)       
Sept. 9th

Community 
Presentation

Sept. 25th

We are here:



4TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Project Introduction



5TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Identify Site Opportunities, Constraints 

 and Site Program 

Refine Redevelopment Scenarios with Zoning       

Recommendations and Market Analysis

Facilitate Collaboration and Engagement
 Create a process to enhance collaboration with the Town and MassDevelopment to 

 promote stakeholder engagement and public outreach.

1

2

3

Project Goals



6TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Community Engagement

Community Engagement #1 (May 18th)

Community Engagement #2 (July 27th) Community Engagement #3 (Sept. 9th)

Online Survey



7TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Summary of Community Engagement Feedback

Expand Library 

Programs & Adult 

Programming

Maintain Access to 

Community Trail
Multi-use/ 

Flexible

No need 

for Rec 

fields

Local Grocery / 

Farm Stand

Bocce Courts, 

Shuffleboard, 

Pickleball 

Food & 

Refreshments

Community 

Center / 

Senior 

Center

Concern for 

Aquifer 

Protection

1. Aquifer Protection

2. Trail Network

3. Community Center

1. Commercial Restaurants

2. Retail Shops

3. Light Manufacturing



8TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Real Estate & Development Conclusions

Space Type
Contextual Examples 
(Not necessarily reflective of 

existing demand)

Groveland Square Footage/

Unit Demand over 10 yrs

Basis of Demand 

Estimate

Community Center

Youth Center

Senior Center

Event Space

15,000+ sf 

required
Regional Youth 

Center Precedents

Recreation

Indoor Sports

Playing Fields/Surfaces/Courts

Trails

N/A

Light Industrial
Construction Staging & Storage

Makerspace
4,500 sf

Fair Share of 

Regional 

Employment Growth

Small/Condo Office

Health Care Provider

Lawyer

Engineer

5,000 sf
Fair Share of 

Regional 

Employment Growth

Destination/Experiential 

Retail

Restaurant

Taproom/Winery

Farmstand/Specialty Grocer

Clothing Store

11,200+ sf Retail Gap Analysis

For Sale Housing

Single-family Detached

Townhomes

Duplex/Triplex

91 units
Fair Share of 

Regional Owner 

Household Growth

Rental Housing Small Apartment Complex 30 units
Fair Share of 

Regional Renter 

Household Growth

Space Demands by Type



9TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Development Schemes

River & Water Body

Wetland

Woods

Greenery

Playground

Building

Parking

Stream Buffer

Wetland Buffer

Zone I Wellhead 

Protection Buffer

Site Boundary

Scheme #1 Scheme #2

Scheme #3 Scheme #4



10TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Preferred Scheme

88.1% CONSERVE – 1.9% REVENUE GENERATING – 7.0% TRANSIT – 3.0% COMMUNITY AMENITIES

River & Water Body

Wetland

Woods

Greenery

Playground

Building

Parking

Stream Buffer

Wetland Buffer

Zone I Wellhead 

Protection Buffer

Site Boundary



11TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Preferred Scheme



12TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Fiscal Impact Analysis (FIA)

Net Fiscal Impact of 

Housing
(55 Townhome Units)

$443,689
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Net Fiscal Impact of 

Commercial
(18,000 Sq.ft)

$59,499
$



13TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Preferred Development Programs

LEAST PREFERREDMOST PREFERRED

Daycare Center

Friends Center for Children, 
New Haven, CT

Small Retail/ 

Grocery/Gym

Healthworks Community 

Fitness, 
Dorchester, MA

Restaurant

The Egremont Barn 

Restaurant, 
Egremont, MA

Commercial/

Light Industrial

Exhibit a Brewing Co., 
Framingham, MA

Housing

Emerson Green, 
Devens, MA

North Andover Senior Center, 
North Andover, MA

Community Center Community Garden Performance PavilionCommunity Trail

Fort River Birding and 

Nature Trail, 
Hadley, MA

Young Community Garden 

– ECG, 
Gloucester, MA

Brighton Common Pavilion, 
Boston, MA

Sports Field

Charlie Waite Field, 
Harvard, MA



14TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Zoning Recommendations

Allowed Uses

• Agricultural uses, including nursery

• Commercial recreation (indoor and 

outdoor)

• Retail and restaurant

• Some office uses

• Some manufacturing, warehouse, and 

wholesale uses

• Residential as part of the Planned 

Unit Development Overlay District (3-4 

units per building)

Allowed Uses

• Community gardens and public meadow

• Commercial recreation (indoor and outdoor)

• Retail and restaurant

• Professional office

• Light manufacturing, focused on food and drink 

production and on-site retail.

• Municipal/community use

• Residential townhouses or rowhouses

• Mixed-use: housing above ground floor commercial

Existing: Industrial District Proposed: Strawberry Fields Overlay District



15TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Zoning Recommendations

Dimensional Standards

Minimum lot size: 43,560 SF

Minimum frontage: 150 feet

Maximum height: 35 feet

Maximum lot coverage: 25%

Maximum impervious area: 50%

Minimum setbacks:

• Front: 50 feet

• Side: 25 feet

• Rear: 25 feet

Minimum contiguous buildable area as 

percentage of lot area: 50%-60%

Dimensional Standards

Minimum lot size: 0 SF

Minimum frontage: 0 feet

Maximum height: By Building Type

Maximum lot coverage: 25%

Maximum impervious area: 50%

Minimum setbacks: By Building Type

Existing: Industrial District Proposed: Strawberry Fields Overlay District



16TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Zoning Recommendations

Proposed: Strawberry Fields Overlay District

Building Types

Building Type Conceptual Floorplate

Maximum Height

Front Setback1
Stories Feet

Retail pad 4,000 SF 1.5 20 0-10 feet1

Mixed-use 1 (retail on ground 

floor/residential above)

4,200 SF retail 2-3 30-45

0-10 feet1

Mixed-use 2 (restaurant and 

commercial/light industrial)

4,000 SF restaurant

10,000 SF commercial/ 

light industrial

1-3 45 0-10 feet1

Attached town houses/row 

houses

630 SF ground floor 

each

1,250 SF per unit total

2.5 35 10-15 feet2

Community center 15,000 SF 1-2 15-30 0-20 feet3

Performance center 1,800 SF 1-1.5 15-25 N/A

Outdoor pavilion 1,200 SF 1-1.5 15-20 N/A

Trailhead kiosk 800-1,200 SF 1 story 15 N/A



17TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Zoning Recommendations

Proposed: Strawberry Fields Overlay District

Other 

Recommendations

• ADD: Definitions for Brewery, 

Distillery, Winery; Community 

Garden; and Trailhead Kiosk

• MODIFY: Definition for 

Commercial Recreation

• ALLOW multiple uses per lot 

and as-of-right

• ESTABLISH a no-build zone 

along Center Street

• DEVELOP design standards 

and guidelines

• CONSIDER Affordability 

guidelines 

• CONSIDER an overall 

building cap

Development Standards: 

Examples

• REQUIRE: 

• Signage Master Plan

• A front setback from the internal 

access drives for the adjacent 

buildings 

• Low-impact landscape techniques, 

including 100% on-site stormwater 

capture and infiltration 

• Dark Sky-compliant lighting 

strategies

• PROHIBIT Parking within the front 

setback of any building 

• ALLOW: Deeper front or side setback for 

a plaza area in front of a mixed-use 

building; front porch and activity area in 

front of the Community Center; and 

porches in front of the townhouse units

Design Guidelines: 

Examples

PROVIDE GUIDANCE: 

• For the placement of buildings 

on site and in relationship to 

each other to promote 

pedestrian-and bike-friendly 

connections 

• On architectural styles and 

materials

• On the relationship of wall 

openings to the façade and 

the street

• On a palette of streetscape 

furniture and materials

• For the location of and 

amenities for outdoor 

recreation



18TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Zoning Recommendations

Chapter 30B Manual: Procedure

•Declare property available for disposition and identify any restrictions on the 
reuse of the property.

• Determine the value of the property. 

•Develop the solicitation Request for Proposal

•Advertise the RFP

•Distribute the RFP

•Submit disclosures

•Execute the contract

• Retain records for six years from the date the Town received the final payment 
under the contract.



19TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Zoning Recommendations

Considerations for Disposition

To support the desired public benefits:

Allow more residential on the site Leverage the additional real estate 

taxes with a combination of grants 

and bonds for parks, trails, and 

cultural venues with some 

contribution from the developer



20TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

New Strawberry Fields: 

Enriching Lives, Nurturing Nature, and Sustaining Prosperity



Thank you!

Contact Us: 

Brian Creamer, AICP, SITES AP | Project Manager

Main: 617-388-0063 |Email: bcreamer@nitscheng.com

Address: 370 Merrimack Street, Building F, Suite 201, Lawrence, MA 01843



22TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Appendix 1. Detailed Fiscal Impact Analysis (FIA) - Residential

Revenue

Expenditure



23TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Appendix 1. Detailed Fiscal Impact Analysis (FIA) - Commercial

Revenue

Expenditure



24TOWN OF GROVELAND  |  150 CENTER STREET  |  SEPTEMBER 2023

Appendix 1. Detailed Fiscal Impact Analysis (FIA) – Public School

Pupil Generation

Expenditure





Groveland Police Department 
JEFFREY T. GILLEN 

Chief of Police 

Tel. (978) 521-1212                        181 Main Street 

Fax (978) 374-7676                Groveland, MA 01834                               jgillen@grovelandpolice.com 

 

 

 
To:   Honorable Board of Selectmen 

 

From:  Chief Jeffrey T. Gillen 

 

Date:  September 18, 2023 

 

Subject:  Appointment Request 

 

I respectfully request that you accept my recommendation to appoint the following individual(s) to the 

indicated position(s)   below for a probationary period effective September 25, 2023, through September 25, 

2024.     

  

 

  

Full-Time Officer 

 

Stephen M. Sargent 

65 Beech Street 

Hamilton, MA 01982 

 

  

  

 

  

 

  



Town of  Groveland 

Water and Sewer 

23 School Street 

Groveland, MA 01834 
Phone: 978.556.7220 

   

 

September 20, 2023 

 

 

Dear Board of Selectmen, 

I would like to offer my support in the appointment of Kim Bourque, for the position of Water 

and Sewer Administrative Assistant. 

Through our interview process Mrs. Bourque showed that she could be a valuable asset to the 

Water and Sewer Department. 

The Water and Sewer Department looks forward to Kim joining our team, and working along 

with current employees to help the residents of Groveland. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Colin Stokes 

Superintendent 

Groveland Water and Sewer 



Kimberly Bourque   

Mailing Address: 

 11 Blue Heron Avenue  

Hampstead, NH 03841 

 

Phone: (603) 362-2468  

 

E-Mail: kylabraydon4@gmail.com 

 

Professional Profile 

Dedicated professional with leadership and organizational skills who works great with others. Proficient 

in Windows (Mac and PC), Microsoft Office and PowerPoint. Adept at communicating technical details, 

writing accurate and/or descriptive reports, and record keeping. 

 

Experience 

Rollins Family Full Time 40 Hours 

Personal Assistant/Nanny August 2016 to present 

▪ Provide feedback about children 

▪ Collaborate with parents about solutions to any concerns or conflicts 

▪ Network with the community 

▪ Coordinate calendars 

▪ Organize creative activities and educational games 

▪ Prepare children’s meals and feed them  

▪ Change diapers and bathe children/help older children wash up 

▪ Schedule nap times 

▪ Teach children appropriate social behaviors 

▪ Transport children to and from school and extracurricular activities. 

▪ Clean up play areas, kitchen, children’s rooms 

▪ Children’s laundry  

▪ Assist older children with homework 

▪ Ensure children’s safety during indoor/outdoor play 

▪ Follow curriculum and homeschool 

 

Special Educational Assistant August 2014 to August 2016         

Full Time 40 Hours                                                              

▪ Adapt classroom activities, assignments, and materials 

▪ Communicate with teachers and other district personnel for implementing IEP objectives 

▪ Implement instructional programs and lesson plans 

▪ Maintain classroom equipment for the purpose of ensuring availability of a safe learning 

environment 



▪ Promote good study/learning habits 

▪ Document students’ daily activities 

▪ Implement behavioral plans 

▪ Model appropriate behaviors 

▪ Monitor students’ daily schedule and behavior plans 

▪ Respond to emergency situations, keeping all students safe 

 

TSD Mobility Solutions June 2012 to August 2014 

Receptionist/Administrative Assistant Full Time 40 Hours 

● Written and verbal communication skills 

● Organize, format, and edit manuals 

● Ability to multitask, work under pressure, and prioritize 

● Computer skills in order to establish and schedule meetings 

● Troubleshoot, devise, and implement procedures 

● Professional phone etiquette  

● Adaptability and attention to detail 

● Dependability  

Beverly Hospital May 2000 to June 2001 

Clinical Associate (CNA) Full Time 40 Hours 

● Knowledge of medical terminology  

● Administrative skills 

● Turning/moving patients 

● Vital signs 

● Bathing patients  

● Feeding patients and documenting food and liquid intake and output  

● Answering patient calls 

● Drawing labs 

● Administering EKGs 

Education                                                                                                                        
Merrimack College, Graduated May 2014 B.S. in Child, Family, & Community Studies GPA 3.8                   

▪ Presidential Scholar 

▪ Summa Cum Laude 

▪ Dean’s List 

▪ Graduated top in my class of Professional Studies 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

 



From: 978-604-3397

To: Rebecca Oldham

Subject: New submission from Apply for Board/Committee

Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 12:55:48 PM

Name

 Steve Baker

Phone

 978-604-3397

Email

 steve@bakernet.io

Address

 5 Sunset Circle

Board or Committee you are interested in Joining

 Groveland Cultural Council

Why are you interested in joining this Board/Committee?

 

I would like to seek an appointment to the Groveland Cultural Council. As you know, I am very interested

in ensuring that Groveland has activities that appeal to a broad range of interests, age ranges and

backgrounds. One of the reasons why I joined the recreation committee was to help try and facilitate this

from an outdoor / sports / inclusion perspective. 

I believe that I could be an asset to the cultural committee for similar reasons in that their mission is to

help fund and further community events around the arts and sciences and I believe it is important that we

have these events that also appeal to the broad and diverse community within Groveland. 

Thanks,

Steve Baker

5 Sunset Circle

Groveland MA, 01834

mailto:no-reply@grovelandma.com
mailto:ROldham@Grovelandma.com
mailto:steve@bakernet.io




 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Meeting Minutes  

Monday, August 28, 2023 
Groveland Town Hall 

183 Main Street, Groveland, MA 01834 

 
This meeting was in-person and was also broadcast live on Groveland Public Access, Channel 9, as well 

as through Zoom virtual meeting software for remote access. 

 

PRESENT: Chair Daniel MacDonald, Selectmen Edward Watson, Mark Parenteau, Kathleen 

Kastrinelis. 

  Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator 

Planning Board Members: Brad Ligols, Chris Goodwin, Dennis McNulty, John 

Stokes 

ABSENT: Selectman Jason Naves 

 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:30PM:  Chair MacDonald called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.  

Chair MacDonald introduced members of the Board of Selectman and also members of the Planning 

Board that were in attendance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Written submissions for public comment must be made before the start of 

the meeting per the Board of Selectmen’s Public Comment Policy amended November 13, 2017. 
• Mike Dempsey was present and addressed the Board to remind everyone about the Household 

Hazardous Waste Day on Saturday, September 9th from 8am – noon at the Newburyport 

Department of Public Services.  There is a fee to dispose of items. 

 

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE VOTE: 

1. Approval of a One-Day Liquor License for Groveland Day, Rockport Brewing Company, for the 

5th Annual Groveland Day 5K Race on September 8, 2023 from 5:30PM to 8:30PM. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Watson and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 

approve a One-Day Liquor License for Groveland Day, Rockport Brewing Company, for 

the 5th Annual Groveland Day 5K Race on September 8, 2023 from 5:30PM to 8:30PM.  

Voted: 4-0.  One Absent. 

2. Approval of a One-Day Liquor License for Sandy Wise on behalf of the Pentucket High School 

Class of ’73 and ‘71 for a private event on September 23, 2023 from 2PM to 9PM. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Watson and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 

approve the One-Day Liquor License for Sandy Wise on behalf of the Pentucket High 

School Class of ’73 and ‘71 for a private event on September 23, 2023 from 2PM to 

9PM.  Voted: 4-0.  One Absent. 

3. Resignation of Mali Lees as the Administrative Assistant in the Water and Sewer Department 

effective August 24, 2023. 

Selectman Kastrinelis wished Mali well in the future. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 

accept the resignation of Mali Lees as the Administrative Assistant in the Water and 

Sewer Department effective August 24, 2023.  Voted: 4-0.  One Absent. 

 



Groveland Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Monday, August 28, 2023 at 6:30PM 

Page 2 of 3 

 

4. Acceptance of land donation, parcel 13-014A, from Stephen DiPietro - 2-acre parcel located 

along Seven Star Road, Mike Dempsey Conservation Commission Chair.  

Mike Dempsey, Conservation Commission Chair was present and addressed the Board to explain 

the donation; this was donated a while ago and there was an error with the filing at the Registry of 

Deeds – Conservation Commission and the BOS both need to vote to approve the donation and 

that didn’t happen so this needs to be corrected.  Mike asked for the BOS to approve the donation 

and the Chair to sign this so it can be filed with the Registry of Deeds. 

A motion was moved by Selectman  Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 

accept the land donation, parcel 13-014A, from Stephen DiPietro - 2-acre parcel located 

along Seven Star Road.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

5. Official creation of Trash and Recycling Committee with established charge and scope: 

Selectman Kastrinelis read a potential charge and scope that TA Oldham drafted.  

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Watson to 

approve the creation of the Trash and Recycling Committee as described in the document 

provided by the TA that was just read.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

 

PRESENTATION: 

6. Comprehensive Master Plan Progress Report and Joint Presentation to the Board of Selectmen 

and Planning Board, Emily Innes of Innes Associates and Michael Wang of Form + Place 

Emily Innes of Innes Associates and Michael Wang of Form + Place.  Emily shared a slide 

presentation with the BOS and Michael Wang provided an update of the Comprehensive Master 

Plan.  Emily Innes reviewed key roles for next steps.  The draft plan and the companion 

questionnaire are both online; this will allow for public input before the Planning Board’s Public 

Hearing.  Public comment closes on September 15th and information will be compiled and added 

to the appendix and delivered to the BOS sometime in October.  The plan offers vision, strategies 

and action steps but does not mandate the town to do anything; that is up to the elected officials 

and the town itself to determine how to proceed. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  

7. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes July 17, 2023: 

A motion was moved by Selectman Watson and seconded by Selectman Kastrinelis to 

approve the  Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes July 17, 2023.  Voted: 4-0.  One 

absent. 

 

APPOINTMENTS OF THE BOARD: 

8. Appointment of David Greenbaum, Chair of the Board of Health, to the Trash and Recycling 

Committee effective August 28, 2023 through June 30, 2024. 

TA Oldham noted there was a change in the BOH appointment and asked the Board to appoint 

James Stepanian instead of David Greenbaum.  In order to avoid an Open Meeting Law 

Violation, Chair MacDonald asked if this could wait until the next meeting so the correct name 

can be listed on the agenda.  TA Oldham stated that it could wait until the next meeting. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Watson and seconded by Chair MacDonald to table.  

Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

9. Appointment of Bill O'Neil, Finance Board, to the Trash and Recycling Committee effective 

August 28, 2023 through June 30, 2024. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Parenteau and seconded by Selectman Kastrinelis to 

appoint Bill O'Neil, Finance Board, to the Trash and Recycling Committee effective 

August 28, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 



Groveland Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Monday, August 28, 2023 at 6:30PM 

Page 3 of 3 

 

10. Appointment of Stephanie Bartlet, resident to the Trash and Recycling Committee effective 

August 28, 2023 through June 30, 2024. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Parenteau and seconded by Selectman Kastrinelis to 

appoint Stephanie Bartlet, resident to the Trash and Recycling Committee effective 

August 28, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

11. Appointment of Jan Dempsey, resident, to the Trash and Recycling Committee effective August 

28, 2023 through June 30, 2024. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Parenteau and seconded by Selectman Watson to 

appoint Jan Dempsey, resident, to the Trash and Recycling Committee effective August 

28, 2023 through June 30, 2024.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S TIME: 

TA Oldham reported: noted the huge rain event this past week that created a lot of flooding.  A task force 

has been created to identify problem areas as well as areas of future concern, specifically in the case of 

hazard mitigation and future flooding.  The task force consists of TA Oldham, the Building 

Commissioner, the Town Planner and the Highway Superintendent.  The task force plans to meet and 

develop a plan of action.  The Uptack culvert was due for completion on September 6th, due to the rain 

event, that date has been pushed back to September 8th; TA Oldham is discussing with the contractor, 

issues with the start of school.  The monthly newsletter is just about complete, and the first newsletter will 

be released sometime this week.  Groveland day is September 9th and the 5k is on September 8th. 

 

SELECTMEN’S TIME & REPORTS Time to be used to make statements, propose future agenda 

items, or congratulate residents/teams on accomplishments; this time should not be used to 

initiate a discussion. 

Selectman Kastrinelis: Would like to see the road maintenance plan for the next five years and 

would like to work on goals for the BOS. 
 

OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

• None. 

 

OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED AT TIME OF POSTING: 

• None. 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

12. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes July 5, 2023 

13. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes July 31, 2023 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

A motion was moved by Selectman Parenteau and seconded by Selectman Kastrinelis to adjourn 

the meeting.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Selectmen will be Monday, September 11, 2023, at 

6:30PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Katherine T. Ingram

        




	15050.1_SelectmenMeeting_2023-09-25_v2.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Introductions
	Slide 3: Project Schedule
	Slide 4: Project Introduction
	Slide 5: Project Goals
	Slide 6: Community Engagement
	Slide 7: Summary of Community Engagement Feedback
	Slide 8: Real Estate & Development Conclusions
	Slide 9: Development Schemes
	Slide 10: Preferred Scheme
	Slide 11: Preferred Scheme
	Slide 12: Fiscal Impact Analysis (FIA)
	Slide 13: Preferred Development Programs
	Slide 14: Zoning Recommendations
	Slide 15: Zoning Recommendations
	Slide 16: Zoning Recommendations
	Slide 17: Zoning Recommendations
	Slide 18: Zoning Recommendations
	Slide 19: Zoning Recommendations
	Slide 20: New Strawberry Fields:  Enriching Lives, Nurturing Nature, and Sustaining Prosperity
	Slide 21
	Slide 22: Appendix 1. Detailed Fiscal Impact Analysis (FIA) - Residential
	Slide 23: Appendix 1. Detailed Fiscal Impact Analysis (FIA) - Commercial
	Slide 24: Appendix 1. Detailed Fiscal Impact Analysis (FIA) – Public School


